
I 

State of Florida 

I 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Ad 
DATE: September 17,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi) 
RE: Docket No. 020745-WU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 

Charlotte County by Island Environmental Utility, Inc. 

Please file the attached Notice of Application for an Initial Certificate of Authorization, 

strative Services P f  
I 

dated August 16,2002, in the docket file for the above-referenced docket. 
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, Redemam) 
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Island Environmental Utility, Inc., P. 0. Box 5745 ,  Grove City,Florida 
3 4 2 2 4 $  pursuant to Sections 367.031 and  367.045, Florida Statutes, hereby notices its 
intent to apply to the Florida Public Service Commission for a certificate to provide 
wastewater service to the following described property in Charlotte County, Florida: 

'That portion of Sections 19, 20,28, 29,32 and 33,  Township 41 South, Range 20 East, 
and Sections 3 and 4, Township 42 South, Range 20 East, bounded on the West by the 
Gulf of Mexico, on the East by the Intercoastal Waterway, on the South by Gasparilla 
Pass, and on the North by Stump Pass, consis_ting of Thomton Key, Knight Island, Don 
Pedro Island and Little Gasparilla Island. 
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Any objections to the Application must be filed with the Director, Division of 
Records & Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, 
with a copy to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, 2545 
B l a h t o n e  Pines Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, no later than 30 days after the last 
date that the Notice was mailed or published, whichever is later. 
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